
 

 

 

Memorandum  

Meeting Details:  March 26, 2025 

Prepared For:  Mayor & Board of Commissioners 

From:  Megan Wepfer, Public Works Director 

Subject:  Court of Honor update  

Background 

The proposed project will consist of an octagon shape in the center of Patriot Park where the middle 

pavilion is currently located. The materials for the project will consist of decorative concrete, a 

decorative construction circular ring around the point of the stars, and a five-point star consisting of 

stained concrete. The five-point star will have one branch of the military at each point and an American 

Flag at the center and four benches along the exterior for patrons to be able to sit and enjoy the space.  

The project is ready to be placed out to bid with the consensus to proceed as designed.  

Fiscal Impact 

FY2025 has $250,000 budgeted for the construction of the court of honor. 

Recommendation(s) 

Staff recommends the Board of Commissioners approve  

Attachments 

 Court of Honor Plans 


